



MATTHEW HAROLD SHEEL



c/o nicki@filmcrewme.com



C/O FILMCREW ME :
+971 50 551 6965

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

12 years building an extensive foundation of knowledge and relationships in the film industry.

RELEVANT SKILLS

Well versed in working effectively on multiple tasks concurrently, maintaining excellent time management within a given schedule, working competently within a defined budget, and building and maintaining work relationships at a professional level with an excellent standard of customer service

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Production Co-Ordinator (Freelance)

Aug 2020 – June 2021

My role included liaising between internal departments. Contacting service providers and sourcing equipment.

Daily scheduling, client logistics (Travel and hotel bookings). Populating the production handbook for all departments

- Client: Tanquery Production house: NNB
- Project: Out of the Black Shadows.
Production house: NNB
- Remote test shoot Production house: NNB

REFERENCES (UAE)

Jordan Knight, Producer
+971 55 587 9600

Ryan Domigpe, 1st AD
+971 56 381 7451

EDUCATION

Class 3 ticket: Dec 2005
South African Maritime Safety
Authority

National Higher Diploma in
Maritime Studies
Cape Peninsula University of
Technology

National School Leaving
certificate (Grade 12) 1999

Chaperone (Freelance)

2009 - 2021

My role as a chaperone for both international production teams and the Client and Agency teams included managing daily schedules, communications between local company and the international teams, managing bookings and recommendations. Co-ordinating local travel and tourism as well as PA services to the international clients.

- North South Productions. Client: Deichmann
Client: Thermomix
Client: Tabac
Client: Ernstings
- Nowhere Else Productions. Client: Renault Kangoo
Client: AXS Renault
Client: Lindt
 - Juice Films. Client: NKL
Client: Zweifel Caveman
Client: Orange
- Africa Film Services. Client: Toyota
Client: Playstation
- Evidencia Client: Guerlain
Client: BFM
Client: AXA

REFERENCES

- Dale Kushner, Executive Producer Africa Film Services, +27 21 424 9999
 - Andrew Sheel, Executive Producer NNB +27 21 180 1410
 - Dagny Wamerdam, Freelance Producer +27 83 741 5787
 - Anette Roeskau, Executive Producer North South Productions +27 21 421 9900
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

QWIX BIKE COURIERS

Operations manager

July 2012 – January 2014

I worked as the operations manager for a same day couriers service. My responsibilities included but were not limited to marketing for new clients, managing the bookings, deliveries and the relationships between the company and the clients. Staffing logistics as well as working within a defined weekly budget.

SAFMARINE MAERSK

Navigating Cadet

February 2003 – May 2005

I worked on various container vessels as a part of an apprenticeship, learning operating procedures and protocols to obtain my class 3 Office of the Watch ticket.



CURRICULUM VITAE

Matthew Sheel

Date of birth 29/12/1981
ID No: 8112295284082
Nationality: RSA
Drivers License: Code 8 & PDP
Languages:
Skills: Cast / Crew Driver
 Chaperone

Client	Project	Skill	Year	Producer	Production Manager	HOD
Feature Film						
Gatehouse	CBS UK	Chaperone	2016			
Commercial						
North South Productions	Deichmann 3	Chaperone	2021	Amanda Arbuckle	Santie De Bruyn	Santie De Bruyn
Nowhere Else Productions	Renault Kangoo	Chaperone	2020			
Baxter	Tourtel	Chaperone	2020			
Farm Film Production	Spravato	Chaperone	2020			
NNB (Gatehouse)	Waterless	Chaperone	2020			
Grinder Films	Tourtel	Chaperone	2020			
Romance Films	MB GLA	Chaperone	2020	Helmke Möller	Shannon McDougall	Shannon McDougall
North South Productions	Deichmann	Chaperone	2020	JC Smuts	Daniel Stoffberg	Daniel Stoffberg
Groundglass	Mentos	Production Assistant	2020	Trish Wheeler	Olive Murdoch	Olive Murdoch
Nowhere Else Productions	AXS Renault	Chaperone	2019			
Juice Film	NKL	Chaperone	2019			
North South Productions	Thermomix (Food Unit)	Chaperone	2019			
Atomik Pictures	IF	Chaperone	2019			
Evidencia Africa Productions	GUERLAIN	Chaperone	2019		Nikki Geater	Nikki Geater
North South Productions	Tabac	Chaperone	2019	Allan Gloguaer	Daneil Stoffberg	Daneil Stoffberg
Juice Film	Zweifel Caveman	Chaperone	2019	Carmen Amos	Laila Shrand	Laila Shrand
Juice Film	Orange	Chaperone	2019	Carmen Amos	Mayra Garcia	Mayra Garcia
Africa Film Services	Toyota Mollie Mills - Job 1	Chaperone	2019	Dale Kushner	Francesca Casilli	Francesca Casilli
Africa Film Services	Playstation	Chaperone	2019	Dale Kushner	Michael Bothma	Michael Bothma
Africa Film Services	Toyota Tarsem - Job 3	Chaperone	2019	Dale Kushner	Sias Visagie	Sias Visagie
Baxter	Orange	Chaperone	2019	Karen Kloppers		
Evidencia Africa Productions	BFM	Chaperone	2019	Wendy Sherrin	Lisa Grobler	Lisa Grobler
Atomik Pictures	Zywiec (BEER)	Chaperone	2018			
North South Productions	Ernstings 2 MARCH 2018	Chaperone	2018			
North South Productions	Ernstings Dec 2018	Chaperone	2018			
Atomik Pictures	Tiger	Chaperone	2018			
Juice Film	OBI	Chaperone	2018			
Egg Films Service CC	Citroen	Chaperone	2018			

Client	Project	Skill	Year	Producer	Production Manager	HOD
Baxter	Garnier	Chaperone	2018		JANA EHRPUNKT	JANA EHRPUNKT
Africa Film Services	Myrbetriq	Chaperone	2018		Sias Visagie	Sias Visagie
North South Productions	Brandt TVC	Chaperone	2018	Annette Roeskau	Terence Eder	Terence Eder
Giant Films	Hugo Boss - About You	Chaperone	2018	Cindy Gabriel	Dale Townsend	Dale Townsend
Africa Film Services	Trintellix	Chaperone	2018	Dale Kushner	Sias Visagie	Sias Visagie
Evidencia Africa Productions	AXA	Chaperone	2018	Helmke Moller	Laurence Cavagna	Laurence Cavagna
Episode Media	Coca Cola	Chaperone	2018	Natali Sussman	Seba Pilane	Seba Pilane
Rocket Films	Budweiser	Chaperone	2018	Nick Voortman	Anastasia Tsobanopulos	Anastasia Tsobanopulos
Evidencia Africa Productions	Hennessy	Chaperone	2018	Wendy Sherrin		
North South Productions	Ernstings Model Contest	Chaperone	2017			
Wink Films (Velocity Service Div	Coop	Chaperone	2017	Beate Ehlert	Wimarè Plumbly	
Wink Films (Velocity Service Div	Colgate/Protex/Staysoft	Chaperone	2017	Chris McCann	Wilmare Plumbly	
Egg Films Service CC	ORANGE	Chaperone	2017	Dagny Warmerdam	Natalie Chapman	Natalie Chapman
Africa Film Services	Trintellix	Chaperone	2017	DALE KUSHNER	Sias Visagie	
Picture Tree	Edgars Summer	Chaperone	2017	Johnny Mabeba	Nonhlanhla Masondo	
Picture Tree	Edgars Summer	Chaperone	2017	Johnny Mabeba	Nonhlanhla Masondo	Richard Truter
North South Productions	ALLIANZ	Chaperone	2017	KATHY KUMMELL	ALEXIS ZIMAN	ALEXIS ZIMAN
Rocket Films	Cadbury	Chaperone	2017	Nick Voortman	Anastasia Tsobanopulos	
Moonlighting	Tangarine	Chaperone	2017	Suzanne Currie	Wade Olckers	Wade Olckers
Lobster Tree	Kiri	Chaperone	2017	Valerie Montiel	Jo Walker	Jo Walker
Egg Films Service CC	Becel	Chaperone	2016			
Evidencia Africa Productions	LPM	Chaperone	2016			
Migrate Film Company	Birds Eye	Chaperone	2016			
Orange Films	Ambrosia	Chaperone	2016			
Shooting Gallery	OVS	Chaperone	2016			
Nowhere Else Productions	Lindt "Sensation Fruits	Chaperone	2016	Alexander Oppenheimer	Dianne Maré	
Africa Film Services	Transitional Lenses	Chaperone	2016	DALE KUSHNER	JAYNE ROGERSON	
Migrate Film Company	Vitality	Chaperone	2016	Greg Jordan	Nikki Geater	
Atomik Pictures	Tyskie	Chaperone	2016	KEAH BEWS	VUYO OYIYA	
Cape Town Productions	15-11-10	Chaperone	2015			
Egg Films Service CC	Adidas	Chaperone	2015			
Farm Film Production	Almased	Chaperone	2015			

Client	Project	Skill	Year	Producer	Production Manager	HOD
Migrate Film Company	MBNA	Chaperone	2015			
Navigator Films	Gerolsteiner	Chaperone	2015			
Orange Films	Tena	Chaperone	2015			
Sweetspotcontent (Suburban)	Northwest Mutual	Chaperone	2015			
Evidencia Africa Productions	Biotherm	Chaperone	2015			
Nowhere Else Productions	Chaumes	Chaperone	2015	Alexandra Oppenheimer	Wade Olckers	
Music Video						
Wink Films (Velocity Service Div	Nexium	Chaperone	2016			
Stills						
Evidencia Africa Productions	Eric Bompard	Chaperone	2019	Wendy Sherrin	Natalie Rademeyer	Natalie Rademeyer
Reality						
MIA Films cc	M.I.C (Made in Chelsea)	Chaperone	2019	Phil Contomichalos	Anton Geldenhuys	Anton Geldenhuys
PSA						
NNB (Gatehouse)	A21 - PSA	Chaperone	2019	Andrew Sheel	Kim Fowler	Kim Fowler
Romance Films	MB GLA WEATHER DAY	Chaperone	2020			Shannon McDougall
North South Productions	KIK	Chaperone	2017			
North South Productions	S Oliver	Chaperone	2017			
Evidencia Africa Productions	Martell M1	Chaperone	2016			
Farm Film Production	Amplifon	Chaperone	2016			
Hogarth Worldwide (South Africa)	Colgate - Dandelion	Chaperone	2016			
Migrate Film Company	MBNA Part 2	Chaperone	2016			
Moonlighting	Almonds	Chaperone	2016			
North South Productions	L & M (Stills and Video)	Chaperone	2016			

Client	Project	Skill	Year	Producer	Production Manager	HOD
Hogarth Worldwide (South Africa)	Eno	Chaperone	2016			
North South Productions	Ernstings	Chaperone	2015			